From: Cy Harris

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 10:52 AM

To: Allen Hoe; Clive Cabral; Cain, Michael

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Lanny Simpkims representing the Temple of Lono through Frank Nobriga

Aloha Mr Cain,

| am writing to you because | saw in the paper that Lanny Simpkims is representing the Temple of Lono
in a legal matter regarding the TMT case. | am the Vise President of the Temple of Lono and Frank
Nobriga is no longer a member of the Temple and has no authorization to represent the Temple of Lono
in any capacity. He has been removed as a member because he had tried to represent and use the
Temple for his personal agenda. Therefore Lanny Simpkins has no authorization to represent the Temple
of Lono in this matter. The Temple of Lono does not support the group of Hawaiians who believe Papa
and Wakea were the creators of the earth / Hawaiian Islands because these were real people who had
genealogy. The Temple of Lono was founded by Kahuna Sam Hoapiliokalani Lono o ka makahiki, the last
traditional Kahuna whose teachings come from the ancient priesthood of Lono one of the four branches
of Kahuna.

Cy Kamuela Harris VP of the Temple of Lono.

Phone #808-285-1404, email: ckharris808 @gmail.com, address : 822 21st Avenue, Honolulu HI 96816

From: Clive Cabral

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 3:44 PM

To: Cain, Michael

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Lanny Sinkin and TMT

Aloha Mr. Cain,

| am President of The Temple of Lono and | am writing to you to let you know that Lanny Sinkin does not
represent the Temple of Lono in any matter. The Temple of Lono does not know Lanny Sinkin. The
message from Cy Harris, Vice President of the Temple of Lono, provides additional information regarding
the Temple's position on TMT. A former member of The Temple of Lono, Frank Nobriga, may be
working with Sinkin, but they have no authorization to represent the Temple of Lono. The last traditional
Kahuna, Sam Lono, founded the Temple of Lono to share the teachings of Lono. We do not agree with
all TMT supporters on Papa & Wakea.

Clive Cabral, President of the Temple o Lono
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